sum of money, the western division of the main building was erected. In 1885 a large addition was made to the left wing. In 1882 the pavilion was erected from funds donated by the late Senator Macdonald and the late Wm. Gooderham. In 1898 the down-town branch, known as the Emergency Hospital, was established on Bay Street. Miss U. McKellar has been in charge of the Burnside Lying-in Hospital for fifteen years. Miss Sadie Gladstone has been in charge of the pavilion for five years. Miss Mary Snively has had charge of the Nurses and the Training School for Nurses for twenty years.

During the fifty years the General Hospital has had only two secretaries, J. W. Brent and A. F. Miller. Mr. Miller looks after the finances of the institution. Dr. C. O'Reilly, the Medical Superintendent, has held that office from 1876 to the present. The growth of the institution under his able regime may be fairly appreciated by the following figures: In 1876 there were 972 patients in the hospital, and in 1903, 3,718. In 1904 it is expected that the number will be at least 4,000. The Board of Trustees at present are: J. W. Flavelle, Geo. Gooderham, M. J. Haney, P. C. Larkin and Mayor Urquhart.

* * * * * * *

There has been but little change in the management of the Toronto Dispensary since its inception, and it has continued to do, in a very quiet and unostentatious way, great good. Among the medical men whose services have always been rendered gratuitously are the names of many well-known practitioners, such as the late Doctors Small, C. B. Hall, Hodder, Widmer, Geo. Wright, R. Zimmerman, B. Spencer, F. Greenlees, L. McFarlane, and F. H. Wright. Among those who have retired from the staff are Doctors W. W. Ogden, I. H. Cameron, F. LeM. Grasett, E. St. George Baldwin, A. E. Senkler, H. T. Machell, R. B. Nevitt, Adam Wright, A. McPhedran, Allen Baines, G. H. Burnham, W. Nattress, B. R. Riordan, J. F. W. Ross, D. C. Meyers, and others.

In looking over the Annual Report for the year 1877, we find that there were during that year 4,000 new patients, and over 6,000 old patients, making a total of 10,000 applications for relief.